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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




S

Rivera, Maribel

From: Jenny Howard [jbezis@milamhoward.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 4:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN Addition

Importance: High

This is still not reflected online.

Thank you.

From: Jenny Howard

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:38 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state. fl.us'
Subject: RE: EIN Addition

Just checking on the status of updating this entity.

Thank you,

From: Jenny Howard

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:27 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: EIN Addition

AMLPED PROPERTIES ||, LLC

Document Number L11000051875

EIN: 45-2412837

Thank you.

Jenny

Jenny Bezis Howard

Paralegal

Milam Howard Nicandri Dees & Gillam, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660

Fax:  (904) 357-3661

Email: jhoward@milamhoward.,com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. |f you are not the intended recipient of this email, or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If
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